
 

Monitoring Officer 
Christopher Potter 
 
County Hall, Newport, Isle of Wight PO30 1UD 
Telephone (01983) 821000 
 

 

 

 

Details of this and other Council committee meetings can be viewed on the 
Isle of Wight Council’s Committee website. This information may 
be available in alternative formats on request. Please note the meeting will 
be audio recorded and the recording will be placed on the website (except 
any part of the meeting from which the press and public are excluded). 
Young people are welcome to attend Council meetings however 
parents/carers should be aware that the public gallery is not a supervised 
area. 
 

 

 
 

Name of meeting LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE 

Date THURSDAY 31 MARCH 2022 

Time 10.00 AM 

Venue COUNCIL CHAMBER, COUNTY HALL, NEWPORT, 
ISLE OF WIGHT 

Members of the 
committee 

Cllrs D Pitcher (Chairman), D Adams and S Hastings 

 Democratic Services Officer: Marie Bartlett 
democratic.services@iow.gov.uk 

 
1. Minutes  (Pages 5 - 6) 
 
 To confirm as a true record the Minutes of the meeting held on 29 September 

2021. 
 

2. Declarations of Interest   
 
 To invite Members to declare any interest they might have in the matters on the 

agenda. 
 

3. Urgent Business   
 
 To consider any matters which, in the Chairman’s opinion, are urgent. 

 
 

Public Document Pack

Page 1

https://iow.moderngov.co.uk/uuCoverPage.aspx?bcr=1


 

 

4. Report of the Director of Neighbourhoods  (Pages 7 - 134) 
 
 To determine an application for a variation of the premises licence under Section 

34 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the Harbour House, Ryde Harbour, Esplanade, 
Ryde, Isle of Wight, PO33 1JA. 
 

 
CHRISTOPHER POTTER 

Monitoring Officer 
Wednesday, 23 March 2022 

 

Page 2



 

 

 
Interests 
 

If there is a matter on this agenda which may relate to an interest you or your partner or 
spouse has or one you have disclosed in your register of interests, you must declare your 
interest before the matter is discussed or when your interest becomes apparent.  If the 
matter relates to an interest in your register of pecuniary interests then you must take no 
part in its consideration and you must leave the room for that item. Should you wish to 
participate as a member of the public to express your views where public speaking is 
allowed under the Council’s normal procedures, then you will need to seek a dispensation 
to do so. Dispensations are considered by the Monitoring Officer following the submission 
of a written request. Dispensations may take up to 2 weeks to be granted.  
 
Members are reminded that it is a requirement of the Code of Conduct that they should 
also keep their written Register of Interests up to date.  Any changes to the interests 
recorded on that form should be made as soon as reasonably practicable, and within 28 
days of the change.  A change would be necessary if, for example, your employment 
changes, you move house or acquire any new property or land.   
 
If you require more guidance on the Code of Conduct or are unsure whether you need to 
record an interest on the written register you should take advice from the Monitoring 
Officer – Christopher Potter on (01983) 821000, email christopher.potter@iow.gov.uk, or 
Deputy Monitoring Officer - Justin Thorne on (01983) 821000, 
email justin.thorne@iow.gov.uk. 
 

 
Notice of recording 

 
Please note that all meetings that are open to the public and press may be filmed or 
recorded and/or commented on online by the council or any member of the public or press. 
However, this activity must not disrupt the meeting, and if it does you will be asked to stop 
and possibly to leave the meeting. This meeting may also be filmed for live and 
subsequent broadcast (except any part of the meeting from which the press and public are 
excluded).  
 
If you wish to record, film or photograph the council meeting or if you believe that being 
filmed or recorded would pose a risk to the safety of you or others then please speak with 
the democratic services officer prior to that start of the meeting. Their contact details are 
on the agenda papers. 
 
If the press and public are excluded for part of a meeting because confidential or exempt 
information is likely to be disclosed, there is no right to record that part of the meeting. All 
recording and filming equipment must be removed from the meeting room when the public 
and press are excluded. 
 
If you require further information, please see the council guide to reporting on council 
meetings which can be found at 
http://www.iwight.com/documentlibrary/view/recording-of-proceedings-guidance-note  
 
All information that is recorded by the council is held in accordance with the Data 
Protection Act 2018.  For further information please contact Democratic Services at 
democratic.services@iow.gov.uk  

Page 3

mailto:christopher.potter@iow.gov.uk
mailto:justin.thorne@iow.gov.uk
http://www.iwight.com/documentlibrary/view/recording-of-proceedings-guidance-note
mailto:democratic.services@iow.gov.uk


 

 

  
 

Page 4



 

 

 

 

 
1 

 

 

Name of meeting LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE 

Date and Time WEDNESDAY 29 SEPTEMBER 2021 COMMENCING AT 
10.00 AM 

Venue COUNCIL CHAMBER, COUNTY HALL, NEWPORT, ISLE 
OF WIGHT 

Present Cllrs D Pitcher (Chairman), D Adams and S Hastings 

Officers Present Jodie Gibson, Claire Thomas and Kevin Winchcombe 

 
9. Minutes  

 
RESOLVED: 
 
THAT the minutes of the meeting held on 26 August 2021 be confirmed. 
 

10. Declarations of Interest  
 
There were no declarations made at this stage. 
 

11. Urgent Business  
 
There was no urgent business. 
 

12. Report of the Director of Neighbourhoods  
 
Consideration was given to the report of the Director of Neighbourhoods, providing 
details of an application for a Premises Licence for The Boat, received in 
accordance with Section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003. 
 
A schedule of additional representations, received after the printing of the report, 
was submitted to Members prior to the consideration of the/each relevant 
application. 
  
Details of any proposed additional steps to promote the licensing objectives were 
set out in the report circulated with the agenda.   
  
The Sub Committee followed the agreed procedure, which had previously been 
circulated to all parties prior to the meeting.  After hearing the application, the Sub 
Committee presented the following decision and the reasons for that decision. 
 

Page 5

Agenda Item 1



 
2 

 

RESOLVED: 
 

THAT upon receiving the report of the Licensing Section, oral and/or written 
evidence from the applicant, responsible authorities and other persons and having 
regard to the Guidance issued under s182 of the Licensing Act 2003 and the Isle of 
Wight Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy 2019 - 2024, the application be 
determined as detailed below: 
 
Resolution: 
That the application for a premises licence for The Boat be granted in 
accordance with the application subject (only) to those conditions 
proposed by the applicant set out in the report dated 29 September 2021 
and also subject to the mandatory conditions specified in the Licensing 
Act 2003. 
Reasons for Decision: 
As per reasons given within same report in order to promote the Licensing 
objectives and in accordance with the Isle of Wight Council’s Statement of 
Licensing Policy and the s182 guidance. 
 
In reaching the decision the Sub Committee had regard to the Human 
Rights Act 1998, and in particular Article 1 of the First Protocol, Article 8 
and Article 6. The Sub Committee considered this decision was 
proportionate and appropriate for the promotion of the four licensing 
objectives under the Licensing Act 2003. 
 
All parties were advised that they had a right of appeal to the Magistrates’ 
Court if they were dissatisfied with the decision, and that any such appeal 
had to be made within 21 days from the date of notification. 
Details (or if different from those applied for): 
As per application 
Public Participants: 
Mr Matthew Phipps (Solicitor on behalf of applicant) 
Mr Johnny Lakin (Co-founder of The Boat on behalf of the applicant) 
Mr Matthew Price (General Manager of the Boat on behalf of the 
applicant) 
 
Additional Representations: 
Comments by the applicant’s solicitor (attached to and forming part of 
these minutes) had been provided and circulated to all parties prior to the 
meeting. 
 
 

 
CHAIRMAN 

 
 

Page 6



 

? - 1 

   
    Purpose: For Decision 

 
 
  
 

 
 
 
Committee  LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE 
 
Date THURSDAY 31 MARCH 2022 
   
Title TO DETERMINE AN APPLICATION FOR A VARIATION OF THE 

PREMISES LICENCE UNDER SECTION 34 OF THE LICENSING 
ACT 2003 FOR THE HARBOUR HOUSE, RYDE HARBOUR, 
ESPLANADE, RYDE, ISLE OF WIGHT, PO33 1JA. 

 
Report Author DIRECTOR OF NEIGHBOURHOODS
 
BACKGROUND 
 
1. Under section 34 of the Licensing Act 2003, a premises licence holder may apply to 

vary the licence to add licensable activities or alter the times for such activities, or to 
remove conditions, where this cannot be done by way of a minor variation. 

 
2. Any person may make representations in respect of the application and if these are 

not resolved the licensing authority must hold a hearing to determine the application. 
 
3. A copy of the current licence can be found at Appendix 1 
 
4. An application for variation of the premises licence was submitted to the licensing 

authority on 1 February 2022 for Harbour House, Ryde Harbour, Esplanade, Ryde, 
Isle of Wight, PO33 1JA. Please see Appendix 2 within this report for full details. 
 

CONSULTATION 
 
5. The Licensing Act 2003 prescribes a twenty-eight day consultation period, 

commencing the day after the application has been correctly served. The applicant is 
required to submit a copy of the application to Responsible Authorities as defined in 
the Licensing Act, and to place a notice of the application at the premises and in a 
local newspaper. 

 
6. The application for a variation of the premises licence was received on 1 February 

2022. The application was advertised in the Isle of Wight County Press, at the 
premises and on the Council’s website. The consultation period ended on 1 March 
2022. 

 
7. The outcome of the consultation in respect of this application is as follows: 

Page 7

Agenda Item 4



. 

 

Responsible Authorities 
 

Children’s Services No Representation made 

Fire and Rescue Service No Representation made 

Trading Standards Service No Representation made 

Planning Services No Representation made 

NHS No Representation made 

Licensing Authority No Representation made 

Immigration Enforcement No Representation made 

Environmental Health Representation made 

Police Agreed Conditions 

 
8. Conditions have been agreed between the Police and applicant. Should the 

proposed variation be granted then these will form part of the premises licence going 
forward. Please refer to Appendix 3 within this report for a list of the agreed 
conditions. 
 

9. Environmental Health have submitted a representation based upon concerns relating 
to the objective for the Prevention of Public Nuisance. Information within their 
representation to support the departments concerns include previous complaints 
received by the department in relation to noise disturbance emanating from the 
licenced premises. It is documented within the departments submission that 
investigations into complaints received were carried out and assessments were 
conducted at the time by investigating officers. These investigations concluded that 
the applicant had failed to uphold the licensing objective for the Prevention of Public 
Nuisance and a written warning was formally issued to the applicant, reminding him 
of his future conduct in relation to the management of the premises, inclusive of but 
not limited to incidents relating to noise disturbance. Please refer to Appendix 4 for 
full details of all communications and actions taken during the investigations which 
support Environmental Health’s representation in relation to this variation application. 
 
Other Persons 

 
10. Sixty one (61) valid representations have been received from other persons Sixty 

(60) of these oppose the proposed variation and one (1) is in support. Please refer to 
Appendix 5 & 6 respectively of the report for full details. Those representations 
opposing the variation application relate to one or more of the following four licensing 
objectives:  

 

 Prevention of public nuisance 

 Prevention of crime and disorder 

 Protection of children from harm 

 Public safety 
 

Page 8



. 

 

11. Concerns have been raised stating that there are already instances where noise 
disturbance from persons frequenting the premises as well as from regulated 
entertainment, in the form of live and recorded music takes place. Furthermore, 
concerns state that should the proposed extension of operating hours, inclusive of 
the ability to play live and recorded music past the current limitations be granted, 
then the risk of noise disturbance occurring later on into the night would increase 
further.  
 

12. Other concerns that have formed part of the representations received, cite that there 
is litter, rubbish and broken glass left outside of the licenced premises which already 
cause nuisance and safety issues to members of the public and that these matters 
will become worse should the proposed extension of licensable activities be 
permitted. 
 

13. From a disorder perspective various representation also cite the behaviour of 
persons frequenting the premises to be rowdy, aggressive and of an intimidating 
nature, due to the levels of intoxication when consuming alcohol whilst on the 
premises. 

 
FINANCIAL/BUDGET IMPLICATIONS 
 
14. Broadly, Council expenditure on licensing matters, and specifically those 

administered and enforced through Planning and Regulatory Services, balances 
income generated from fees. 

 
LEGAL IMPLICATIONS 
 
15. The 28-day consultation period ended on 1 March 2022. Schedule 1 of the Licensing 

Act (Hearings) Regulations 2005 states that the application must be determined 
within 20 working days of the end of the consultation period.  

 
NATIONAL GUIDANCE 
 
16. The following sections from the national guidance issued under section 182 of the 

Licensing Act 2003 are considered relevant to this application: 
 
17. Each application on its own merits 
 

1.16  Conditions on a premises licence or club premises certificate are important in 
setting the parameters within which premises can lawfully operate. The use of 
wording such as “must”, “shall” and “will” is encouraged. Licence conditions: 
• must be appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives; 
• must be precise and enforceable;  
• must be unambiguous and clear in what they intend to achieve;  
• should not duplicate other statutory requirements or other duties or 

responsibilities placed on the employer by other legislation;  
• must be tailored to the individual type, location and characteristics of the 

premises and events concerned;  
• should not be standardised and may be unlawful when it cannot be 

demonstrated that they are appropriate for the promotion of the licensing 
objectives in an individual case;  

• should not replicate offences set out in the 2003 Act or other legislation;  

Page 9



. 

 

• should be proportionate, justifiable and be capable of being met;  
• cannot seek to manage the behaviour of customers once they are beyond 

the direct management of the licence holder and their staff, but may 
impact on the behaviour of customers in the immediate vicinity of the 
premises or as they enter or leave; and  

• should be written in a prescriptive format. 
 

1.17  Each application must be considered on its own merits and in accordance with 
the licensing authority’s statement of licensing policy; for example, if the 
application falls within the scope of a cumulative impact policy. Conditions 
attached to licences and certificates must be tailored to the individual type, 
location and characteristics of the premises and events concerned. This is 
essential to avoid the imposition of disproportionate and overly burdensome 

conditions on premises where there is no need for such conditions. 
Standardised conditions should be avoided and indeed may be unlawful 
where they cannot be shown to be appropriate for the promotion of the 
licensing objectives in an individual case. 

 
18. Public Safety  

 
2.7  Licence holders have a responsibility to ensure the safety of those using their 

premises, as a part of their duties under the 2003 Act. This concerns the 
safety of people using the relevant premises rather than public health which is 
addressed in other legislation. Physical safety includes the prevention of 
accidents and injuries and other immediate harms that can result from alcohol 
consumption such as unconsciousness or alcohol poisoning. Conditions 
relating to public safety may also promote the crime and disorder objective as 
noted above. There will of course be occasions when a public safety condition 
could incidentally benefit a person’s health more generally, but it should not be 
the purpose of the condition as this would be outside the licensing authority’s 
powers (be ultra vires) under the 2003 Act. Conditions should not be imposed 
on a premises licence or club premises certificate which relate to cleanliness 
or hygiene.  

 

19. Public nuisance 
 

2.15  The 2003 Act enables licensing authorities and responsible authorities, 
through representations, to consider what constitutes public nuisance and 
what is appropriate to prevent it in terms of conditions attached to specific 

premises licences and club premises certificates. It is therefore important that 
in considering the promotion of this licensing objective, licensing authorities 
and responsible authorities focus on the effect of the licensable activities at 
the specific premises on persons living and working (including those carrying 
on business) in the area around the premises which may be disproportionate 
and unreasonable. The issues will mainly concern noise nuisance, light 
pollution, noxious smells and litter. 

 
2.16  Public nuisance is given a statutory meaning in many pieces of legislation. It is 

however not narrowly defined in the 2003 Act and retains its broad common 
law meaning. It may include in appropriate circumstances the reduction of the 
living and working amenity and environment of other persons living and 

Page 10



. 

 

working in the area of the licensed premises. Public nuisance may also arise 
as a result of the adverse effects of artificial light, dust, odour and insects or 
where its effect is prejudicial to health. 

 
2.17 Conditions relating to noise nuisance will usually concern steps appropriate to 

control the levels of noise emanating from premises. This might be achieved 
by a simple measure such as ensuring that doors and windows are kept 
closed after a particular time, or persons are not permitted in garden areas of 
the premises after a certain time. More sophisticated measures like the 
installation of acoustic curtains or rubber speaker mounts to mitigate sound 
escape from the premises may be appropriate. However, conditions in relation 
to live or recorded music may not be enforceable in circumstances where the 
entertainment activity itself is not licensable (see chapter 16). Any conditions 
appropriate to promote the prevention of public nuisance should be tailored to 
the type, nature and characteristics of the specific premises and its licensable 
activities. Licensing authorities should avoid inappropriate or disproportionate 
measures that could deter events that are valuable to the community, such as 
live music. Noise limiters, for example, are expensive to purchase and install 
and are likely to be a considerable burden for smaller venues. 

 
2.18 As with all conditions, those relating to noise nuisance may not be appropriate 

in certain circumstances where provisions in other legislation adequately 
protect those living in the area of the premises. But as stated earlier in this 
Guidance, the approach of licensing authorities and responsible authorities 
should be one of prevention and when their powers are engaged, licensing 
authorities should be aware of the fact that other legislation may not 
adequately cover concerns raised in relevant representations and additional 
conditions may be appropriate.   

 
2.19  Where applications have given rise to representations, any appropriate 

conditions should normally focus on the most sensitive periods. For example, 
the most sensitive period for people being disturbed by unreasonably loud 
music is at night and into the early morning when residents in adjacent 
properties may be attempting to go to sleep or are sleeping. This is why there 
is still a need for a licence for performances of live music between 11 pm and 
8 am. In certain circumstances, conditions relating to noise emanating from 
the premises may also be appropriate to address any disturbance anticipated 
as customers enter and leave. 

 
2.21 Beyond the immediate area surrounding the premises, these are matters for 

the personal responsibility of individuals under the law. An individual who 
engages in anti-social behaviour is accountable in their own right. However, it 
would be perfectly reasonable for a licensing authority to impose a condition, 
following relevant representations, that requires the licence holder or club to 
place signs at the exits from the building encouraging patrons to be quiet until 
they leave the area, or that, if they wish to smoke, to do so at designated 
places on the premises instead of outside, and to respect the rights of people 
living nearby to a peaceful night. 

 
 
 

Page 11



. 

 

20. Determining actions that are appropriate for the promotion of the licensing 
objectives  
 
9.43  The authority’s determination should be evidence-based, justified as being 

appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives and proportionate to 
what it is intended to achieve.  

 
9.44  Determination of whether an action or step is appropriate for the promotion of 

the licensing objectives requires an assessment of what action or step would 
be suitable to achieve that end. While this does not therefore require a 
licensing authority to decide that no lesser step will achieve the aim, the 
authority should aim to consider the potential burden that the condition would 
impose on the premises licence holder (such as the financial burden due to 
restrictions on licensable activities) as well as the potential benefit in terms of 
the promotion of the licensing objectives. However, it is imperative that the 
authority ensures that the factors which form the basis of its determination are 
limited to consideration of the promotion of the objectives and nothing outside 
those parameters. As with the consideration of licence variations, the licensing 
authority should consider wider issues such as other conditions already in 
place to mitigate potential negative impact on the promotion of the licensing 
objectives and the track record of the business. Further advice on determining 
what is appropriate when imposing conditions on a licence or certificate is 
provided in Chapter 10. The licensing authority is expected to come to its 
determination based on an assessment of the evidence on both the risks and 
benefits either for or against making the determination. 

 
21. Proportionality 
 

10.10  The 2003 Act requires that licensing conditions should be tailored to the size, 
type, location and characteristics and activities taking place at the premises 
concerned. Conditions should be determined on a case-by-case basis and 
standardised conditions which ignore these individual aspects should be 
avoided. For example, conditions should not be used to implement a general 
policy in a given area such as the use of CCTV, polycarbonate drinking 
vessels or identity scanners where they would not be appropriate to the 
specific premises. Conditions that are considered appropriate for the 
prevention of illegal working in premises licensed to sell alcohol or late night 
refreshment might include requiring a premises licence holder to undertake 
right to work checks on all staff employed at the licensed premises or requiring 
that a copy of any document checked as part of a right to work check is 
retained at the licensed premises. Licensing authorities and other responsible 
authorities should be alive to the indirect costs that can arise because of 
conditions. These could be a deterrent to holding events that are valuable to 
the community or for the funding of good and important causes. Licensing 
authorities should therefore ensure that any conditions they impose are only 
those which are appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives. 

 
22. Hours of trading 
 

10.13  The Government acknowledges that different licensing strategies may be 
appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives in different areas. The 
2003 Act gives the licensing authority power to make decisions about the 

Page 12



. 

 

hours during which premises can conduct licensable activities as part of the 
implementation of its licensing policy statement. Licensing authorities are best 
placed to make decisions about appropriate opening hours in their areas 
based on their local knowledge and in consultation with responsible 
authorities. However, licensing authorities must always consider each 
application and must not impose predetermined licensed opening hours, 
without giving individual consideration to the merits of each application.  

10.14  Where there are objections to an application to extend the hours during which 
licensable activities are to be carried on and the licensing authority determines 
that this would undermine the licensing objectives, it may reject the application 
or grant it with appropriate conditions and/or different hours from those 
requested.  

Implications under the Crime and Disorder Act 1998 
 
23. Members are advised that without prejudice to any other obligation imposed on it, it 

shall be the duty of each authority to which this section applies to exercise its 
functions with due regard to the likely effect of the exercise of those functions on, and 
the need to do all that it reasonably can to prevent, crime and disorder in its area. 

 
Human Rights 

 
24. Members are advised that this application must be considered against the 

background of the implications of the Human Rights Act 1998. 
 
25. There are three convention rights, which need to be considered in this context: 
 
 Article 6 - Right to a Fair Trial 
 

In the determination of his civil rights and obligations or of any criminal charge 
against him, everyone is entitled to a fair and public hearing within a reasonable time 
by an independent and impartial tribunal established by law. 
 
It has been held that the fact that there is a right of appeal to the Magistrates’ Court 
from any decision of the Licensing Authority is sufficient to make the Council’s 
licensing system compliant with the convention rights. 
 
Article 8 - Right to Respect for Private and Family Life 
 
Everyone has the right to respect for his private and family life, his home and his 
correspondence.  In the case of article 8 there shall be no interference by a public  
 
authority with the exercise of this right except as such in accordance with the law and 
is necessary on a democratic society in the interests of national security, public 
safety or the economic wellbeing of the country, for the prevention of disorder and 
crime, for the protection of health or morals or for the protection of the rights and 
freedoms of others. 

 
Article 1 - First Protocol Protection of Property   
 

Page 13



. 

 

Every natural or legal person is entitled to the peaceful enjoyment of his possessions. 
In the case of Article 1 of the first protocol it states that “no one shall be deprived of 
his possessions except in the public interest and subject to the conditions provided 
for by law and the general principles of international law.  The preceding provisions 
(of which articles 6 and 8 are but two) shall not however in any way impair the right of 
the state to enforce such laws as it deems necessary to control the use of the 
property in accordance with general interest or to secure the payment of taxes or 
other contributions or penalties”. 
 

26. The Licensing Authority acknowledges the right of businesses in its area to operate, 
but equally acknowledges the fact that this must be balanced against the rights of 
residents not to be disturbed by unreasonable noise and nuisance caused by 
licensed premises.  The Sub-Committee needs to be clear as to the rights granted 
and the need to ensure that the reasons given for any interference are proportionate 
and in accordance with the Council’s legitimate aim. 
 

27. It is considered that the following paragraphs from the Licensing Authority’s 
Statement of Licensing Policy 2019 – 2024 have a bearing upon the application.  
Members’ attention in respect of this particular application is drawn to. 

 

Paragraph 1 Introduction All 

Paragraph 2 Licensing Objectives All 

Paragraph 3 Licensable Activities All 

Paragraph 4 Integration of Strategies and Other Legislation All 

Paragraph 5 Approach to Licensing Applications All 

Paragraph 6 Major Events and the Isle of Wight County Council Act N/A 

Paragraph 7 Cumulative Impact N/A 

Paragraph 8 Representations, Reviews, and Appeals 
8.1- 8.6 & 
8.11- 8.15 

Paragraph 9 Enforcement N/A 

Paragraph 10 Operating Schedules All 

 
EQUALITY AND DIVERSITY 
 
28. The council as a public body is subject to general and specific duties under equality 

and diversity legislation and as such has a duty to go beyond prohibition and publish 
and promote service improvements by engaging with the local community to assess 
the impact of any decision on the local community.   As a requirement under the 
Equality Act 2010 and further improvements to diversity legislation all local authorities 
are required to impact assess their services, policies/strategies and decisions with 
regard to diversity legislation – race, disability, gender, age, sexual orientation and 
religion/belief. (NB: this list is not exhaustive, it does cover current legislation but 
future development could also include poverty and social inclusion as an example). 

 
29. There is no requirement for an equality impact assessment to be carried out.  

Page 14



. 

 

OPTIONS 
 
Option 1 Vary the licence as per the application. 
 
Option 2: Vary the licence as per the application with any additional conditions that the 

Sub-Committee deem reasonable and proportional to promote the licensing 
objectives. 

 
Option 3:  Refuse the whole or part of the application.  
 
RISK MANAGEMENT 
 
30. With regard to Option 1: To grant the licence as per the application may not 

adequately mitigate the risk of a nuisance arising from regulated entertainment, and 
associated nuisance and disorder from the customers of the licenced premises; 
should the Sub-Committee deem this to be a likely outcome.  The decision not to 
address the concerns raised may subsequently be appealed by those parties who 
have made representations. 

 
31. With regard to Option 2: The risk of crime and disorder or nuisance being attributed 

to the premises could be reduced by attaching conditions to the licence to promote 
the licensing objectives.  Conditions must be appropriate and proportionate. Any 
decision to attach additional conditions may be appealed by all parties if they believe 
the conditions do not adequately promote the licensing objectives. 

 
32. With regard to Option 3: If the Sub-Committee decides to refuse all or part of the 

application, the decision may be appealed by all parties. 
 
EVALUATION 
 
33. Section 9.38 of the national guidance states:  

In determining the application with a view to promoting the licensing objectives in the 
overall interests of the local community, the licensing authority must give appropriate 
weight to:  

 the steps that are appropriate to promote the licensing objectives.  

 the representations (including supporting information) presented by all the 
parties.  

 this Guidance.  

 its own statement of licensing policy. 
 

34. The main concerns regarding this application and of which has been raised by the 
responsible authorities (Environmental Health) and/or other persons are: 

 

 The impact that existing authorisations in the form of live and/or recorded 
music has on nearby residents and the risk for this to impact further on the 
objective for the Prevention of Public Nuisance, should the proposed 
variation (i.e., the extension of hours for live and/or recorded music) be 
granted.  

 

Page 15



. 

 

 The increased risk to public safety and the overall area surrounding the 
licenced premises in relation to litter, broken glass, and other debris, 
should an extension of hours be granted as per the variation application. 

 

 The risk of increased anti-social behaviour and disorder from customers of 
the licenced premises late at night, should an extension of hours be 
granted as per the variation application. 

 
35. Many nearby residents have raised concerns within representations relating to the 

impact that current noise disturbance has from live and/or recorded music being 
played at the licenced premises. Investigations and assessments carried out by 
Environmental Health, the lead authority for the objective for the Prevention of Public 
Nuisance has supported the validity of complaints received and has cumulated in 
enforcement action being taken, in the form of a written warning being issued to the 
licenced premises with regards to this matter. It is for the committee to apply  
appropriate weighting to these matters and to determine after considering all of the 
available evidence and information available, whether the Licensing Objective for the 
Prevention of Public Nuisance is likely to be further undermined should the extension 
to hours and activities as per the variation application be granted. 
 

36. Safety concerns with regards to the increased effects that litter, debris and glass from 
the licenced premises have on members of the public and overall environment within 
the vicinity of the licenced premises have been cited as a reason to oppose the 
extension of operational hours via the variation application. As per section 2.8 of the 
Section 182 guidance of the Licensing Act 2003, the committee must determine 
whether any actions carried out by the licence holder or their staff to uphold the 
objectives for Public Safety would mitigate such concerns. One example of promoting 
this objective in the circumstances surrounding the concerns raised may be to  
ensure appropriate and frequent waste disposal, particularly of glass bottles is 
carried out.  
 

37. A further concern raised within representations have cited the behaviour of 
customers that frequent the licenced premises in that rowdiness, intimidating actions 
and foul language towards passers by have resulted in persons feeling threatened 
and uncomfortable when within the vicinity of the premises. No reports or incidents in 
relation to these concerns have been submitted by the Police as part of their 
representation, nevertheless the committee are required to have regard to these 
matters and apply proportionate weighting to such concerns, based on evidence and 
information supplied within representations relevant to the variation application that 
they are responsible for determining. 
 

38. The sub-committee must have regard to all of the representations made and the 
evidence it hears as well as the national guidance issued under Section 182 of the 
Licensing Act 2003 and the Council’s own Statement of Licensing Policy.  

 
39. The Committee should determine the application in accordance with section 35 of the 

Licensing Act 2003 and The Licensing Act (Hearings) Regulations 2005 and with a 
view to promoting the licensing objectives, which are: 

 The Prevention of Crime and Disorder 

 The Prevention of Public Nuisance 

 Public Safety 

Page 16



. 

 

 The Protection of Children from Harm 
 

RECOMMENDATION 
 
40. Members should determine the application in accordance with section 35 of the Licensing 

Act 2003 and The Licensing Act (Hearings) Regulations 2005. It is the Licensing 
Authorities recommendation that the application be refused based upon representations 
submitted by Environmental Health which detail complaints received in relation to noise 
disturbance from regulated entertainment at the licenced premises. Investigations and 
assessments carried out by Environmental Health supported enforcement action in the 
way of a written warning, issued to the premises following assessments of the complaints 
received. It is the view of the Licensing Authority that the extension of operational hours 
(if granted) is likely to have a significant impact on the objective for the Prevention of 
Public Nuisance and should therefore be refused. 

 
APPENDICES ATTACHED 
 
Appendix 1 Current Premises Licence for Harbour House 
 
Appendix 2 Application for variation of the premises licence under section 34 the 

Licensing Act 2003 
 
Appendix 3 Police Representation – Agreed Conditions 
 
Appendix 4 Environmental Health Representation 
 
Appendix 5  Other Persons Representations – Opposed to Variation 
 
Appendix 6  Other Persons Representations – In support of Variation 
 
BACKGROUND PAPERS 
 

 Isle of Wight Council Licensing Authority Statement of Licensing Policy 2019 – 
2024. 

 https://www.iow.gov.uk/azservices/documents/1226-Approved-Licensing-
policy-2019-24.pdf   

 
Contact Point: Shane Batchelor, Licensing Officer,  01983 823159  
e-mail shane.batchelor@iow.gov.uk  

Page 17

https://www.iow.gov.uk/azservices/documents/1226-Approved-Licensing-policy-2019-24.pdf
https://www.iow.gov.uk/azservices/documents/1226-Approved-Licensing-policy-2019-24.pdf
mailto:shane.batchelor@iow.gov.uk


. 

 

 

Page 18



 

Page 1 of 7 

 

LICENSING ACT 2003        

PREMISES LICENCE 
 
PART A – Part 1 
 

The Harbour House 
Ryde Harbour 
Esplanade 
Ryde 
Isle of Wight 
PO33 1JA 

Licence Ref: 21/00851/LAPVDP 

Valid from: 
 

17 August 2021 
  

 

Premises Licence Holder Karl Harding  
XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX 

 
PART A – Part 2 
 
Licensable Activities 

Activity Days of Week Start Finish 

Live Music 
(Indoors and Outdoors) Monday to Sunday 13:00 hrs 21:00 hrs  

Recorded Music 
(Indoors and Outdoors) 

Monday to Sunday 10:00 hrs 23:00 hrs  

Sale of Alcohol (supplied for 
consumption both on and off the 
premises) 

Monday to Sunday 10:00 hrs 23:00 hrs 

 
Hours premises are open to the public 

Days of Week Open Close 
  

Monday to Sunday  10:00 hrs  23:00 hrs 

 
Non standard timings 
 

Not Applicable 
 
Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity number 

Not Applicable 

 
Name of designated premises supervisor where the premises licence authorises the supply of 
alcohol 

Mr Ryan Osborn 
XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX 

 
Personal licence number and issuing authority of personal licence held by designated premises 
supervisor where the premises licence authorises the supply of alcohol 

Licence Number: XXXXXXX 
Licensing Authority: Arun District Council 

  

Page 19

Appendix 1



 

Page 2 of 7 

 

Annex 1 
Mandatory Conditions 
 
 
1. No supply of alcohol may be made under the premises licence – 

 
a. at a time when there is no designated premises supervisor in respect of the premises licence, or 

 
b. at a time when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a personal licence or his personal 

licence is suspended. 
 

2. Every supply of alcohol under the premises licence must be made or authorised by a person who holds a 
personal licence. 

 
3. (1) The responsible person must ensure that staff on relevant premises do not carry out, arrange or participate in 

any irresponsible promotions in relation to the premises. 
 

(2) In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more of the following activities, or 
substantially similar activities, carried on for the purpose of encouraging the sale or supply of alcohol for 
consumption on the premises— 

 
a. games or other activities which require or encourage, or are designed to require or encourage, 

individuals to— 
i. drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to drink alcohol sold or supplied on the 

premises before the cessation of the period in which the responsible person is authorised to 
sell or supply alcohol), or 

ii. drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit or otherwise); 
 

b. provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a fixed or discounted fee to the 
public or to a group defined by a particular characteristic in a manner which carries a significant risk of 
undermining a licensing objective; 
 

c. provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize to encourage or reward the 
purchase and consumption of alcohol over a period of 24 hours or less in a manner which carries a 
significant risk of undermining a licensing objective; 
 

d. selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional posters or flyers on, or in the vicinity of, the 
premises which can reasonably be considered to condone, encourage or glamorise anti-social behaviour 
or to refer to the effects of drunkenness in any favourable manner; 
 

e. dispensing alcohol directly by one person into the mouth of another (other than where that other person 
is unable to drink without assistance by reason of disability). 

 
4. The responsible person must ensure that free potable water is provided on request to customers where it is 

reasonably available. 
 

5.  (1)  The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder must ensure that an age verification policy is 
adopted in respect of the premises in relation to the sale or supply of alcohol. 

 
(2) The designated premises supervisor in relation to the premises licence must ensure that the supply of 

alcohol at the premises is carried on in accordance with the age verification policy. 
  

(3) The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to be under 18 years of age (or 
such older age as may be specified in the policy) to produce on request, before being served alcohol, 
identification bearing their photograph, date of birth and either— 

a. a holographic mark, or 
b. an ultraviolet feature. 

 
6. The responsible person must ensure that— 

a. where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for consumption on the premises (other 
than alcoholic drinks sold or supplied having been made up in advance ready for sale or supply in a 
securely closed container) it is available to customers in the following measures— 

i. beer or cider: ½ pint; 
ii. gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 ml or 35 ml; and 
iii. still wine in a glass: 125 ml; 

Page 20



 

Page 3 of 7 

 

 
b. these measures are displayed in a menu, price list or other printed material which is available to 

customers on the premises; and 
 

c. where a customer does not in relation to a sale of alcohol specify the quantity of alcohol to be sold, the 
customer is made aware that these measures are available. 

 
7. (1) A relevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or supplied for consumption on or off the premises for a 

price which is less than the permitted price.  
 

For the purposes of this condition –  
 

a. “duty” is to be construed in accordance with the Alcoholic Liquor Duties Act 1979; 
 
b. “permitted price” is the price found by applying the formula – 

  P = D + (D x V) 
where -  

i. P is the permitted price,  
ii. D is the amount of duty chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the duty were charged on the 

date of the sale or supply of the alcohol, and 
iii. V is the rate of value added tax chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the value added tax 

were charged on the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol; 
 
c. “relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in force a premises licence  

i. the holder of the premises licence, 
ii. the designated premises supervisor (if any) in respect of such a licence, or 
iii. the personal licence holder who makes or authorises a supply of alcohol under such a licence; 

 
d. “relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in force a club premises 

certificate, any member or officer of the club present on the premises in a capacity which enables the 
member or officer to prevent the supply in question; and 

 
e. “value added tax” means value added tax charged in accordance with the Value Added Tax Act 1994. 

 
(2) Where the permitted price given by paragraph b would (apart from this paragraph) not be a whole number of 

pennies, the price given by that sub-paragraph shall be taken to be the price actually given by that sub-
paragraph rounded up to the nearest penny. 

 
(3) Sub-paragraph (4) applies where the permitted price on a day (“the first day”) would be different from the 

permitted price on the next day (“the second day”) as a result of a change to the rate of duty or value added 
tax. 

 
(4) The permitted price which would apply on the first day applies to sales or supplies of alcohol which take place 

before the expiry of the period of 14 days beginning on the second day.    
 
(Where the Premises Licence authorises the exhibition of films) 
 

8. Admission of children to the exhibition of any film is to be restricted in accordance with Section 20.  
 
 (Where the Premises Licence includes a condition that door supervisors must be used) 
 
9. All security personnel must be licensed by the Security Industry Authority. 

 
  

Page 21



 

Page 4 of 7 

 

Annex 2  
Conditions consistent with the operating schedule 
 
 

1. The number of door supervisors to be engaged on any occasion shall be determined by the licence 
holder, taking into account such factors as the nature and duration of licensable activities proposed, 
the number, age and character of persons likely to attend, and any known risks to impact on the 
promotion of the licensing objectives. The licence holder shall make a written record of the number 
of door supervisors to be engaged and the factors taken into account by the licence holder. Any such 
record shall be produced to a police officer or authorised officer of the local authority on reasonable 
request. 

 
2. The outdoor seating area shall be clearly defined by barrier system. The purpose of this system is to 

prevent easy access or egress to or from the area by anywhere other than designated entry/exit 
points. The barrier must be sufficiently robust to accomplish this task. 

 
3. A CCTV system shall be installed, maintained and must be in operation at all times that the premises 

are open to the public. Recorded images must: 
a) be of sufficient clarity to allow personal identification.  
b) display the correct time and date of the recording which shall be checked regularly for 

accuracy, taking account of GMT and BST. 
c) provide coverage of: 

i. every public entrance and exit. 
ii. every area where alcohol is sold or displayed for sale and 
iii. any other location deemed appropriate by the Police or Licensing Authority. 

d) be retained for a period of at least 30 days 
e) be produced for a police officer or responsible officer of the local authority to review on 

request and 
f) be exported to removable media (e.g. CD/DVD/USB device) if requested by a police officer 

or responsible officer of the local authority. 
A member of staff capable of operating the CCTV system shall be present at all times the premises 
are open to the public and have access to the system to enable images to be reviewed and/or 
produced upon request.   

 
4. No person will be permitted to take or remove alcoholic or other drinks from the premises in open 

glass containers. 
 

5. All persons engaged in the sale of alcohol shall receive training or instruction to prevent the sale to 
anyone who is drunk or apparently under the age of 18 years. Such training will also include the 
details of the Premises Licence as well as its conditions. Staff members shall receive such training 
on induction, also at intervals not greater than one year apart. A record shall be made of;- 

 the date the training or instruction was delivered, 
 its content, and 
 the names of the members of staff who received it. 

The record shall be produced to a police officer or an authorised officer from the local authority on 
reasonable request. 

 
6. A written record shall be made of every incident of crime and disorder taking place on the premises, 

to include any action taken by staff. Every entry in the record shall be signed and dated by the 
person making it. This record shall be produced to a police officer or an authorised officer of the local 
authority on reasonable request. 

 
7. A written record shall be made of every refusal to sell alcohol to a person who is drunk or apparently 

aged under 18 years. Each entry shall be signed and dated by the person making it. The record shall 
be checked and counter signed by the DPS on at least a weekly basis and shall be produced to a 
police officer or authorised officer of the local authority on reasonable request. 

 
8. The "Challenge 25" scheme will be adopted at the point of the sale of alcohol. 

 

Page 22



 

Page 5 of 7 

 

Annex 3 
Conditions attached after a hearing by the licensing authority 
 
Not applicable  
 
  

Page 23



 

Page 6 of 7 

 

 

Annex 4  
Plans 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 24



 

Page 7 of 7 

 

 
 

 

Page 25



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 27

Appendix 2



Page 28



Page 29



Page 30



Page 31



Page 32



Page 33



Page 34



Page 35



Page 36



Page 37



Page 38



Page 39



Page 40



Page 41



Page 42



Page 43



Page 44



Page 45



This page is intentionally left blank



1

Batchelor, Shane

Subject: FW: Harbour House variation of premises licence - Police email

Switch-MessageId: 10dc911a19c242ecb8a70f53c2fb07d3

 
 

From: Pearce, Jason (28383)  
Sent: 21 February 2022 11:38 
To:   
Cc: Licensing <licensing@iow.gov.uk> 
Subject: RE: Harbour House variation of premises licence - Police email 
 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise 
the sender and know the content is safe. Further information can be found here. 

 
Dear Karl,  
 
Thank you for the reply. I have cc’d the council licensing team in to confirm the agreement of conditions listed 
below.  
 
Best wishes.  
                                   
Jason 
 
PC 28383 Pearce 
Licensing & Alcohol Harm Reduction Team  
Internal 464 1503 
 
 

From: Karl Harding  
Sent: 21 February 2022 11:12 
To: Pearce, Jason (28383)   
Subject: Re: Harbour House variation of premises licence - Police email 
 
Good morning Jason, please accept my apologies for the delay in getting back to you. 
 
I have read your conditions below and am happy to agree to them being added to the premises licence. 
 
Kind Regards 
 
Karl Harding 
 

On 21 Feb 2022, at 11:01, Pearce, Jason (28383) < > wrote: 
 
Dear Karl,  
  
I have not had a reply from you yet regarding the below email I sent on 14/02. I have tried to call on 
the mobile number but it appears to be switch off. I cannot find a phone number for the premises. 
  
I have cc’d in your personal email. 

Page 47

Appendix 3



2

  
Please can you reply as soon as possible as no reply before the expiry date is likely to require me to 
submit a representation. 
  
Many thanks. 
  
Jason Pearce 
  
PC 28383 Pearce 
Licensing & Alcohol Harm Reduction Team 
Internal 464 1503 
  

From: Pearce, Jason (28383)  
Sent: 14 February 2022 10:39 
To: '  
Cc: 'Licensing' <licensing@iow.gov.uk>; 'Batchelor, Shane' <Shane.Batchelor@IOW.gov.uk> 
Subject: Harbour House variation of premises licence - Police email 
  
Dear Karl, 
  
PC Jason Pearce here from Police Licensing. I write with reference to your recent application to vary 
the premises licence at harbour House at Esplanade, Ryde, PO331JA, where you seek to extend 
licensable activity as follows: 
  
Alcohol sales extended daily by 2 hours, previously 2300 terminal hour, requested 0100 terminal 
hour. 
Recorded Music extended by 2.5 hours, previously 2300 terminal hour, requested 0130 terminal 
hour. 
Also add late Night Refreshment from 2300-0130.  
The premises will close by 0130.  
  
Thank you for the measures you have offered up in section M of the application document. If the 
licence is granted, these will transfer into conditions under annex 2 of the premises licence. 
  
I appreciate that the extending hours into the early hours may cause some concern for locals. I will 
leave the Noise Pollution Department to consider their position on any potential disturbance 
relating to volume emission. 
  
In terms of ‘Prevention of Crime and Disorder’, I am sure you will be aware that the extra 2 / 2.5 
hours of music and alcohol will present challenges due to customers becoming intoxicated. I am 
aware that you are very close to a drop into the harbour so it will be very important for your staff to 
see customers off the premises and away from the immediate area when it closes. 
  
I would like to see some clarity of wording for some of the measures you have provided so will list 
below a number of conditions I would like to see added to the premises licence. I will also include 
some measures I believe are proportionate for the business and terminal hour. 
  
If you are in agreement with these conditions being added to the premises licence please ‘reply to 
all’ to confirm agreement.  If you wish to discuss any of the measures please come back to me. 
Hopefully we can reach agreement. The expiry dates for representations is 1st March so an early 
reply would be appreciated. 
  
Many thanks. 
  
Jason 
Police Licensing.  

Page 48



3

  
CONDITIONS SOUGHT   
  
Training 
All staff involved in the sale or supply of alcohol will receive licensing training that includes 
appropriate precautions to prevent the sale of alcohol to persons under the age of 18, the 
signs and symptoms of drunkenness, the refusal of service due to intoxication and age 
verification policy. 
Records will be kept of such training which must be signed and dated by the member of 
staff who has received that training. 
All staff will receive refresher training every six months as a minimum and records shall be 
signed by the staff member, dated and retained.  
These records shall be made available to Police upon request and shall be kept for at least 
one year. 
  
  
Refusal / incident log 
A refusals / ID checks / incident book or computer record shall be maintained by staff. 
These records shall be retained for a minimum of 1 year and be made available to the Police 
upon request.  
  
Challenge 25 
A ‘Challenge 25’ proof of age policy shall be in place. Challenge 25 means that that every 
individual, who visually appears to be under 25 years of age and is seeking to purchase or 
be supplied with alcohol, shall produce identification proving they are 18 years of age or 
older. 
Acceptable identification for the purposes of age verification will include a driving licence, 
passport or other ID containing a photograph and date of birth. If the person seeking 
alcohol is unable to produce acceptable means of identification, no sale or supply of alcohol 
will be made to or for that person unless exemptions apply within the Licensing Act 2003. 
             
  
CCTV 
CCTV will be installed at the premises. 
Cameras will be sited to observe the entrance and exit doors, both inside and outside, the 
main bar, dancing area and any external smoking area. 
The CCTV system must be operating at all times whilst the premises are open for licensable 
activity. All equipment shall have a constant and accurate time and date generation. Digital 
systems shall provide good quality playback images that give free flowing playback 
footage.   
Recorded footage will be retained for a minimum of 28 days and will be made available to 
police immediately on request when investigating allegations of offences or criminal 
activity. A trained member of staff will able to operate the system and download images 
will be on duty during operating hours. 
Any images recovered must be in a viewable format and playable on a windows based 
computer system without the need for technical enhancement. 
  
  
Risk Assessment 
All public and private events or functions shall be subject to a written Risk Assessment that 
shall include the date, times and nature of the event, the assessment of risk and the 

Page 49



4

measures put in place to address any identified risks. All Risk Assessments shall be 
documented and retained for a minimum of 1 year and shall be made available for 
inspection by Police and Council officials upon request. 
  
Alcohol consumption 
When alcohol is purchased as part of the ON licence, it must be consumed within the 
boundaries of the premises which can include the beer garden unless it is otherwise specified. 
  
  
Security staff  
 A minimum of two (2) Security Industry Authority (SIA) registered Security staff shall be on 
duty at the premises from 2000 hours to close on Friday and Saturdays evenings. Other 
higher demand dates shall be risk assessed for the need of  registered Security staff. At least 
one Security staff member shall have access to ‘Body Word Video’ equipment to provide 
evidence of behaviour when intervention is required.   
  
  
High Vis 
Security staff shall wear high visibility jackets and shall be available to see persons off the 
premises at close time to ensure they do not linger or cause disorder, public nuisance, risk 
to themselves or others.  
  

Pubwatch 
The premises will be an active member of any local Pubwatch that is in existence and recognised by the 
local Police. A representative will attend all Pubwatch member meetings as required. 
  
Last entry 
No person shall be permitted to enter or re-enter the premises one hour before the premises closes. 
  
Toilet checks 
Frequent toilet checks shall be carried out and records kept of these, to prevent drug misuse and other 
offences that are known to occur in toilets. 
  
Customer monitoring 
A suitably trained member of the management team or security staff shall make regular patrols of the 
inside of the premises including beer garden and smoking area, to check for early signs of drunkenness 
and behaviour that could lead to disorder. This is to achieve early intervention with potentially 
problematic customers. 
  
End conditions 
  

   
PC 28383 Jason Pearce 
Licensing & Alcohol Harm Reduction Team 
Internal 464 1503 
  
 
 
 
*********************************************************************************  
This email contains information which is confidential and may also be privileged. It is for the exclusive use of the 
addressee(s) and any views or opinions expressed within are those of the originator and not necessarily those of 
the Force. If you are not the intended recipient(s) please note that any form of distribution, copying or use of this 

Page 50



5

email or the information contained is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this 
communication in error please forward a copy to informationsecurity@thamesvalley.police.uk and to the sender. 
Please then delete the email and destroy any copies of it. DO NOT use this email address for other enquiries as 
it will not be responded to, nor any action taken upon it. If you have a non-urgent enquiry, please call the Police 
non-emergency number 101. If it is an emergency, please call 999. Thank you.  
********************************************************************************* 

 
 
 
 
*********************************************************************************  
This email contains information which is confidential and may also be privileged. It is for the exclusive use of the 
addressee(s) and any views or opinions expressed within are those of the originator and not necessarily those of the 
Force. If you are not the intended recipient(s) please note that any form of distribution, copying or use of this email 
or the information contained is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this communication in 
error please forward a copy to informationsecurity@thamesvalley.police.uk and to the sender. Please then delete 
the email and destroy any copies of it. DO NOT use this email address for other enquiries as it will not be responded 
to, nor any action taken upon it. If you have a non-urgent enquiry, please call the Police non-emergency number 
101. If it is an emergency, please call 999. Thank you.  
*********************************************************************************  

Page 51



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 53

Appendix 4



Page 54



Page 55



Page 56



Page 57



Page 58



Page 59



Page 60



Page 61



Page 62



Page 63



Page 64



Page 65



Page 66



Page 67



Page 68



Page 69



Page 70



Page 71

Appendix 5



Page 72



Page 73



Page 74



Page 75



Page 76



Bronwyn Hamilton – Brown

Page 77



Page 78



Page 79



Page 80



Page 81



Page 82



Page 83



Page 84



Page 85



Page 86



Page 87



Page 88



Page 89



Page 90



Page 91



Page 92



Page 93



Page 94



Page 95



Page 96



Page 97



Page 98



Page 99



Page 100



Page 101



Page 102



Page 103



Page 104



Page 105



Page 106



Page 107



Page 108



Page 109



Page 110



Page 111



Page 112



Page 113



Page 114



Page 115



Page 116



Page 117



Page 118



Page 119



Page 120



Page 121



Page 122



Page 123



Page 124



Page 125



Page 126



Page 127



Page 128



Page 129



Page 130



Page 131



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 133

Appendix 6



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	1 Minutes
	4 Report of the Director of Neighbourhoods
	Appendix 1 - Harbour House Premises Licence
	Appendix 2 - Harbour House Variation Application
	Appendix 3 - Police Conditions - Agreed_Redacted
	Appendix 4 - Harbour House - EH Representation_Redacted
	Appendix 5 - Harbour House - Representations Against
	Appendix 6 - Harbour House - Support of Application




